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August 5, 2019

Clay Baldwin, P.E.
County Engineer

186 Prison Camp Rd.
Pickens, SC 29671

Re: Pickens CTC - CF127 - L 2019 Resurfacing Package
Dear Mr. Baldwin:

HDR has reviewed the three (3) submitted bids for the Pickens CTC - CF127 - L 2019
Resurfacing Package. The final bids were as follows:

* Rogers Group: $611,290.00
o F&R Asphalt: $462,671.50
e King Asphalt: $399,805.73

Please see the enclosed final bid tab submitted by the apparent low bidder. HDR Engineering of
the Carolinas, Inc. recommends that the contract to be awarded to King Asphait as the bid was
close to the estimated engineer's construction estimate (-26%). Please let me know as to the
next course of action for this project soc we can begin to schedule the pre-construction
confarence.

Sincerely,

fthe Carolinas, Inc.
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